



Stavros Kampanakis

SENIOR FRONT END DEVELOPER

Profile

I'm Stavros, a passionate Front End Developer with a keen eye for UI/UX design and over a decade of experience. I specialize in creating visually stunning and highly functional web interfaces with exceptional user experience. Operating remotely from the beautiful city of Thessaloniki, Greece, I bring a unique blend of creativity and technical expertise to every project, ensuring that your product not only looks great but also performs flawlessly.

Employment History

Front end Developer, Sitecore, Remote

JANUARY 2022 – PRESENT

As a dedicated member of the Portal team at Sitecore, I have taken full ownership of various critical tasks and responsibilities. My role includes:

- Collaborating closely with designers, managers, and product owners to ensure seamless project execution and high-quality deliverables
- Implementing Front-end features for the portal app
- Writing unit tests and keeping a high percentage of coverage
- Fixing bugs
- PR reviews
- Contributing to the components team to create reusable components for Sitecore
- Writing stories with Storybook for the reusable components
- Being part of agile meetings, sprint planning, backlog refinement, and retrospectives
- Designing mockups and wireframes for my team by using Figma
- Leading the UI and UX solutions

Front End Developer, Saphetor, Remote

AUGUST 2020 – DECEMBER 2021

Was part of the Front End team in Saphetor, a company that provides SaaS tools for large-scale NGS data analysis. Some of my responsibilities were:

- Taking full ownership and implementing key front-end features
- Creating reusable and testable components
- Creating mockup designs, wireframes, and prototypes
- Writing unit tests
- Cooperating closely with managers and other team members on features
- PR reviews

Front End Developer, Fieldscale, Thessaloniki

JUNE 2018 – JULY 2020

A product team member who developed the company's SaaS web application. I was the main Front End developer in the project and part of my responsibilities were:

- Collaborating with Team Leader, Product Owner, and Back End Developers
- Setting up the front-end workflow
- Mockup and prototype creation
- UI and UX suggestions
- Creation of Front-End features and bug-fixing
- Guidance and help to the other developers

Details

Thessaloniki
Greece
+306938830011
stavros.kampanakis@gmail.com

Links

[Personal website](#)

[Linkedin](#)

[Instagram](#)

Skills

React
JavaScript
Typescript
HTML
CSS
Tailwind CSS
Next.js
UX Design
Figma
Responsive Design
Agile Principles
SaaS

- PR reviews
- Being part of agile meetings, sprint planning, backlog refinement, and retrospectives
- Took part in candidates' screening

Front End Developer, KissMyButton.gr, Thessaloniki

MARCH 2017 – MAY 2018

Part of a team of front-end developers that worked on a customer's SaaS application. The customer was based in Athens and all the communication and project arrangement was done remotely. I was responsible for:

- Collaborating with managers, product owners, QA's, and back-end developers
- Implementation of Front-End features and bug-fixing
- Working closely with designers on new features

Front End Developer, DataTeam Solutions, Thessaloniki

MARCH 2016 – MARCH 2017

I was the only Front End Developer for the company's ECM web application. During my time there I:

- Set up the front-end workflow
- Implemented features for the web application
- Suggested UI and UX solutions
- Updated the company's website

Front End Developer, Rhombus Software Systems, Thessaloniki

JUNE 2015 – FEBRUARY 2016

In my first job as a Front End Developer, I joined a small startup that was developing a CRM for dentists.

- I was the only Front End Developer who was implementing new features for the web application
- I designed and developed the company website

Education

Geoinformatics & Surveying Engineering (BS), Technological Educational Institute of Central Macedonia

Courses

Google UX Design, Coursera